
State of Florida 

DATE: August 17,2001 
TO: All Parties of Record 
FROM: Lawrence Harris, Senior A t t o m e a d  
RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference -- Docket No. 010941WS - Application for certificates to 

provide water and wastewater service in Osceola County by Kings Point Utility, Inc. 

Please note that a pre-prehearing conference between Commission Staff, and the parties has 
been scheduled at the following time and place: 

1:30 pm., Thursday, August 30,2001 
Room 390, Gerald L. Gunter Buildin 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard- 
Tallahassee, Florida 
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The conference will consist of a discussion between Staff and the parties to identify issues 
in dipsute and initial party positions, To the extent possible, parties should bring with them a list 
of proposed issues. Attendees may participate in this meeting by telephone by calling (850) 921- 
6513 or SunCom 291-6513 at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday, August 30,2001 If you have any questions 
about the meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6076. 
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cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Johnson, Walden, Daniel) 
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
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